Maryland Historical Trust
State Historic Sites Inventory Form

DOE yes _ no
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(indicate preferred name)

historic Crme-Shaw House

and/or common

2. Location

street & number 11601 Caverly Avenue

not for publication

city, town Reltsyille —_vicinity of congressional district
state faryland county Prince George's
- - -
3. Classification
Category Ownership Status Present Use
___district —— public X_ occupied — agriculture ____museum
—X_ building(s) _X_ private — unoccupied . commercial — park
— . Structure —both — work in progress . educational R private residence
— site Publiic Acquisition Accessible ___ entertainment — religious
—_ object — in process —__ yes: restricted — government — scientific
— being considered —_ yes: unrestricted —___ industrial — transportation
_X not applicable X po —__ military ___ other:

4- O\Nl‘lel' Of Property (give names and mailing addresses of all owners)

name Frank Champo

11601 Caverly Avenue
street & number

telephone no.:

city, town 3oltsville

state and zip code Maryland 20705

5. Location of Legal Description

courthouse, registry of deeds, etc. Prince George's County Courthouse liber 1435

street & number Main Street folio 092

city, town Upper Marlboro state Maryland

6. Representation in Existing uistorical surveys

title  p . Yistoric Sites and Districts Plan

" date 1981 — federal state _*_county ___local
depository for survey records Historic Preservation Commission c¢/o MNCPPC

city, town Upper Mariboro state aryland
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PRINCE GEORGE'S COUNTY
HISTORIC SITE SUMMARY SHEET

Survey #: P.G. #61-2 Building Date: late 18th c.,
1895

Building Name: Orme-Shaw House

Location: 11601 Caverly Avenue, Beltsville, Maryland

Private/Residence/0Occupied/Good/Inaccessible

Description

The Orme-Shaw House is a two-part frame dwelling: a small late
eighteenth century log structure, to which a larger two-story section was
added about one hundred years later. The older, log section of the house
is side-gabled, one and one half stories high, with a facade-wide porch;
the shed roof of the porch is integral with that of the house. The log
was covered with German siding, probably at the time of construction of
the two-story section; both sections were subsequently, in 1932, covered
with rectangular shingle siding, stained a dark red. The steeply pitched
gable roof is covered with gray asbhestos shingle. At the north gable end
of the log section is an exterior corbelled brick chimney. Attached to
the west rear elevation of the log house is a one-story kitchen wing
forming a T shaped plan. The larger two-story section of the house was
built onto the south gable end of the older log section in the 1890's; its
main east facade is flush with the porch of the log section. It is side
gabled and three bays by two, with entrance in the third bay of the east
facade through a door with a modern Colonial Revival surround.

Significance

The Orme-Shaw House is an unusual example of a modest eighteenth
century log dwelling, expanded in the 1890's by the construction of a
larger wing. The original log structure was built for Priscilla Orme late
in the eighteenth century, and served as the residence for forty years of
Evan Shaw; it was more than doubled in size at the end of the nineteenth
century. The land on which the house stands is part of a tract called
Edmonston's Range, 164 acres of which was deeded in 1773 by Archibald
Edmonston to his daughter, Priscilla Orme. After the deaths of Priscilla
and Robert Orme, their children petitioned the Chancery Court in 1822 to
sell the property; it was purchased in 1824 by Evan Shaw, and was his home
until 1865. The 30 acres including the log house came into the possession
in 1895 of William S. White, who built the two-story wing soon after his
purchase. The addition was typical of modest frame houses of the 1890's,
but was unusual in that it was built onto a much older dwelling of totally
different style and construction. The Orme-Shaw House is one of few
examples of a two-period vernacular dwelling, and a rare surviving example
of an eighteenth century log house.

Acreage: 17.983 acres



7. 'Description Survey No.P.G. #61-2

Condition Check one Check one

—— excellent ___deteriorated ___unaitered  _*_original site

-X_ good —ruins X aitered ——moved date of move
— tair ——— unexposed

Prepare both a summary paragraph and a general description of the resource and its
various elements as it exists today.

The Orme-Shaw House is a two-part frame dwelling: a small late
eighteenth century log structure, to which a larger two-story section was
added about one hundred years later. It is distinguished by its unusual
roofline, and its setting in a wooded oasis within an urban area.

The older, log section of the house is side -gabled, one and one half
stories high, with a facade-wide porch. It is four bays wide with entrance
in the second bay of the main east facade; the door is panelled and
glazed, and has a plain board surround. The third bay was originally a
second door but was converted into a window in this century. The shed
roof of the porch is integral with that of the house; it is supported by
chamfered wood posts, and has a poured concrete floor.

This original log section measures 36 by 16 feet. The Tog was
covered with German siding, probably at the time of construction of the
two-story section; both sections were subsequently, in 1932, covered with
rectangular shingle siding, stained a dark red. Windows are 6/6 double
hung sash with plain board surrounds and louvered wood shutters painted a
pale green. The steeply pitched gable roof is covered with gray asbestos
shingle. One shallow gable dormer breaks through the east plane of the
roof; it encloses a small 6/6 double.hung sash window. On the rear a long
three-window dormer spans nearly the entire west plane of the roof; this
Tong shed dormer was constructed in-1932. At the north gable end of the
log section is an exterior corbelled brick chimney. At the south gable
end, where the old log section joins the two-story section, is an interior
brick stove chimney. There is no basement.

Attached to the west rear elevation of the log house is a one-story
kitchen wing with the ridge of its gable roof at right angles to that of
the log section. It is three bays by one, and siding, roof and window
treatment are the same as the older log section.

Interior plan of the log section is two rooms side-by-side; each was
originally warmed by a fireplace in the gable end wall, and there was an
enclosed two-run stair in the east corner between the two chambers. This
staircase has recently been opened. The north parlor is now panelled with
wood, and a new brick fireplace was constructed in place of the original
stone. In the larger south parlor is a large Colonial Revival mantel,
with plaster of Paris ornaments (shell patterns and swags); this fine
mantel was installed at the turn of this century. In the ceiling of the
south parlor one can see the adzed beams, pegged into a cross beam at the
west where the kitchen wing is attached.
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Description (continued) Section 7 Page

The larger two-story section of the house was built onto the south
gable end of the older log section in the 1890's. Its main east facade is
flush with the porch of the log section. It is side gabled and three bays
by two, with entrance in the third bay of the east facade through a modern
door with a modern Colonial Revival (broken pediment with fluted
pilasters) surround, Windows are 6/6 double hung sash with plain board
surrounds; modern keystone board lintels have been applied above the
windows on the west elevation. As in the older log section, the original
siding is covered with rectangular shingles painted dark red, and the trim
is painted a pale green. Only the windows on the west elevation have
shutters. The second story window in the first bay of the west elevation
is downset to light the stair. The cornice is boxed and plain. The gable
roof is covered with gray asbestos shingle. There is no basement.

Interior plan of the two-story section consists of side stairhall and
one large parlor. The open-string stair rises along the north wall of the
stairhall. It has a turned .newel with spherical cap, and turned balusters,
The parlor is adorned with (newly installed) Colonial revival architrave
moldings, while the trim in the stairhall is the original multi-band mold-
ing with bullseye corner blocks. The architrave moldings were installed
circa 1932 during repairs to the house. In 1932 a hurricane destroyed the
original flat roof of the two-story section; subsequent repairs included
replacing the flat roof with the present gable roof, replacing the
original 2/2 windows with the present 6/6 sashes, and installing the
interior architrave moldings.

The house stands on a wooded enclave, surrounded by level grounds,
and buffered by evergreens. The house is approached by an unpaved drive
which leads from the north and circles the house. A small barn stands to
the northwest; it was built in 1975, and replaces an older barn which was
destroyed by fire in 1952,



8. Significance Survey No. PG # 61-2

Period Areas of Significance—Check and justify below

— prehistoric _ archeology-prehistoric ___ community planning __ landscape architecture ___ religion

— 1400-1499 ___ archeology-historic —— conservation — law —— science

— 1500-1599 __ agricuiture —— aconomics — literature — Scuipture

— 1600-1699 __x_ architecture — education —— military —— social/

1700-1799 __ art — engineering —— music humanitarian

::E:1&mh4899 —— Commerce —— expioration/settlement ___ philosophy - —— theater

—— 1900~ ~—— communications — Industry — politics/government ___.uansponaﬁpn
—— Invention — other (specity)

Specific dates late 18thc., 1895 Builder/Architect

check: Applicable Criteria: _A _B _C _D
and/or
Applicable Exception: _ A B c _b _E _F _G

Level of Significance: _ natiomal __ state _ local

Prepare both a summary paragraph of significance and a general statement of history and
support. )

The Orme-Shaw House is an unusual example of a modest eighteenth
century log dwelling, expanded in the 1890's by the construction of a
larger wing.” The original log structure was built for Priscilla Orme late
in the eighteenth century, and served as the residence for forty years of
Evan Shaw; it was more than doubled in size at the end of the nineteenth
century,

The land on which the house stands is part of a tract called
Edmonston's Range, 164 acres of which was deeded in 1773 by Archibald
Edmonston to his daughter, Priscilla Orme.l This 164-acre parcel was
after that known as "Priscilla's Lot", and the original log dwelling,
probably built soon after 1773, became the home of Priscilla and Robert
Orme. In 1798, at the time of the first Federal Direct Tax Assessment, it
was described as "a log dwelling house on ‘part of Edmonston's Range, 36 x
16 feet; 4 windows, 3-4 by 2; 3 windows, 1-8 by 1-4" with three log
outbuildings on 164 acres.?

After the deaths of Priscilla and Robert Orme, their children
petitioned the Chancery Court in 1822 to sell the property for their
benefit. Joseph J. Jones was appointed trustee, and in 1824, he sold
Priscilla's Lot to Evan Shaw. The property was described as follows:
"part of Edmonston's Range, ca. 164 acres, near Vansville, about 25 miles
from Baltimore and 13 miles from Washington. Improvements: a comfortable
log house, 2 rooms above and 2 on lower floor with good brick chimneys,
good kitchen and weaving house, meat house, corn house and stable, hen
house, orchard, garden, and spring 100 yards from the door."3 This house
served as the home of Evan Shaw and his wife, Verlinda, until his death in
1865. Shaw farmed the land, and it was he who deeded land north of the
Colesvile Road for the establishment of a Methodist Church. This
Methodist meeting house (no longer standing) was for many years a local
Tandmark; the road which “runs between Colesville in Montgomery County
eastward to the Baltimore-Washington Turnpike, was also described as the
road leading "from Shaw's Meeting House...".4
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: St'8PéZ
Statement of_Significance (continued) ection age_ <

Evan Shaw died in 1865, and devised his real estate, after the death
of his wife, to two of his former slaves, John Edward Lee and Ann Virginia
Brogden.® After several Court cases regarding the property, it was sold
by Lee and Brogden, and 30 acres including the log house came into the
possession in 1895 of William S. White.6 "It was White who built the
two-story wing soon after his purchase.7 The two-story addition was
typical of modest frame houses of the 1890's, with interior trim
characteristic of that period. The house was rendered unusual by the fact
that it was built onto a much older dwelling of totally different style
and construction.

During the early part of this century, the enlarged house was the
residence of R. LeGrande and Mary V. Johnston, two artists who raised
their family there and installed the Colonial Revival mantel in the south
end of the log section.8 The Johnstons sold their 30-acre lot to Elliott
Hubbard in 1914.9 After damage caused by a hurricane in 1932, Hubbard
rebuilt the roof of the two-story section. He replaced the original flat
roof with the present gable roof, and added the long shed dormer in the
rear of the log section. Dr. Champo, who purchased the property in 1951,
rebuilt the chimney and fireplace at the north end of the old log section,
and restored the house to its present condition.10

The Orme-Shaw House is one of very few examples of a two-period
vernacular dwelling, and a rare surviving example of an eighteenth century
log house. The closest parallel is the William Duley House near Croom
(82B-7); its earliest section was built circa 1800, and the wing was added
tn the 1870's.ll The Orme-Shaw House is an important survival of an early
house form, and an interesting example of architectural expansion.

Notes

1 Prince George's County Deed, BB:338.

2 Federal Direct Tax, 1798, Eastern Branch Hundred.
3 Prince George's County, 01d Equity #85, 1822-24.
4 Prince George's County Deed, CSM #2:495.

5 Prince George's County Will, WAJ #1:55,

6 prince George's County Equity #550 and #565; Prince George's County
Deeds, JWB #33:335,337.

7 Prince George's County Tax Assessments, 1890's.

8 Prince George's County Deed, JB #4:212; Prince George's County Tax
Assessments, 1900-1915.
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Statement of Significance (continued)

Section 8 Page_ 3

9 Prince George's County Deed #101:306.

10 Interview with present owner, March 1988; Prince George's County Deed -
#1435:92.

11 See MHT Form PG #82B-7.



9. Major Bibliographical References Survey No. pgigl-?

cf. Chain of Title
cf. notes, Item #8

10. Geographical Data

Acn.g‘ of nominated property 17 . 983 TaX Map 12 Pa Y‘CE] 57

Quadrangle name seltsville Quadrangle scale
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Verbal boundary description and justification .

List all states and counties for properties overlapping state or county boundaries

state code county code

state ) code county code

11. Form Prepared By

name/titie Susan G. Pearl, Research/Architectural Historian

PG Historic Preservation Commission
organization c/o MNCPPC date June 1983
street & number #4010 CA3 _ telephone 952-3521
city or town Upper Marlborg state Maryland

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created by
an Act of the Maryland Legislature to be found in the Annotated
Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA, 1974 supplement.

The survey and inventory are being prepared for information and
record purposes only and do not constitute any infringement of
individual property rights.

return to: Maryland Historical Trust
Shaw House
21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 269-2438
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MARYLAND HISTORICAL TRUST WORKSHEET
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NOMINATION FORM |700)15004

for the
NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES, NATIONAL PARKS SERVICE

|1 NAME R i
COMMON:
Culver House n
AND/OR HISTORIC:
[2. LocaTiON
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11601 Caverly Avenue
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Beltsville
STATE ; : COUNTY:
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CATEGORY ACCESSIBLE
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[] Districr @ Building [0 Public Public Acquisition: R Occupied Yes:
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in progress 5 No

PRESENT USE (Check One or More as Appropriate)

] Agricultural [] Government ] Park [CJ Transpertation [C] Comments
] Commaercial ] indusiriei i@ Privote Hesidence [ Other (Specity)
[C] Educational [ Military [0 Religious >

[C] Entertainment [0 Museum [C] Scientific
T4 OWNER OF PROPERTY :

NER'S N AME:

Frank E. Champo

STREET AND NUMBER:

CITY OR TOWN: STATE:

}5. LOCATION OF LEGAL DESCRIPTION

COURTHOUSE, REGISTRY OF DEEDS, ETC:

Prince George's County Courthouse
STREET AND NUMBER:

CITY OR TOWN: STATE

Upper Marlboro Maryland

_ITitle Reference of Current Deed (Book & Pg, #):
[6 REPRESENTATION IN EXISTING SURVEYS
TITLE OF SURVEY:

None

DATE OF SURVEY: [] Federal [ Stote ] County [ Local
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@BEscRiPTioN R T

{Check One)
[C] Excsllent @ Good [ Fair [0 Deteriorated ] Ruins [0 Unexposed
CONDITION
(Check One) (Check One)
B Altered [ Unaliered ] Moved @ Original Site

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (If known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The house is a 2% story shingled house of three bays
with the entrance in the east bay of the south facade. The
door surround is Colonial Revival, The cornice is boxed but
not returned; window surrounds are simple boards, There is
a small chimney on the east end.

The the east is a 1% story wing with an integral
porch supported by five posts. The addition has a low dormer
on the south facade and a large chimney on the east end. It
is of four irregular bays with a door in the second bay from
the west. According to Wilthong, the lower wing is log
construction, It is undoubtedly the older part of the house
but has been much altered.
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[10. GEOGRAPHICAL DATA

LATITUDE AND LONGITUDE COORDINATES

LATITUDE AND LONGITUDE COORDINATES

DEFINING A RECTANGLE LOCATING THE PROPERTY g DEFINING ‘;)"rELCEEs:TTE:ASO-r':; gznat:nop:n TY
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APPROXIMATE ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY:

Acreage Justification:

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE: COUNTY
STATE: COUNTY:
STATE: COUNTY:
STATE: COUNTY:

{\l. FORM PREPARED BY

NAME AND TITLE:

Christopher Owens, Park Historian

ORGANIZATION

M-NCPPC

DATE

1/26/73

STREET AND NUMBER:

8787 Georgia Avenue

CITY OR TOWN:

Silver Spring _

STATE

Maryland

12.

“State Liaison Officer Review:

(Office Use Only)

State [

Locat
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National [0
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1435392
8 Nov 1951
Deed

101:306
1% Nov 1914
De=ad

JB#4:212
2 Nov 1898
Deed

JVB#433:335
15 May 1895
De=d

JVB#33:337
and 339
15 May 1895

Deeds

HB:11:240
1 Nov 1875
Deed

BT 2355
10 July 1873
Dead

WS#4:48
18 Mar 1866
Deed

NAJT#1:55
21 Feb 1865
will

AB#%:432
8 Nov 1824
Deed

785
1822
Bquity

CHAIN O¥ LITLE

ORi¥ - SHAW HOUSE (P.G. #61-2)

Blliott Huboard =2t ux to

F'rank Champo et ux,
same land 7101:3%306

Mary V. and R. LeGrand Johnston to 2lliott
Huboird et ux, same land as JWB£33:%37

Clara and W¥illiam S. ¥hite to Iary V. Johnston,
30 acres, according to survey by idward S. “mack,
March 1895

George T. Pulaski, T. Bakzr Dyer, & George J.
Thomas to William S. White, 30 acres

Exghange deeds between Margaret Bmack and William
S. VYhite, in order to straighten the line (south
boundarys of the 30 acre tract conveyed in JWB#33:
295

David H. Iusk et ux to Margaret Fmack,

same land convemed to David Lusk by R.B.,B.Chew,
trustee, under Equity #550, in dez@ HB#7:355;
same land devised by will of !ivan Shaw to Lee
& Brogden, and lat:r conveved to Carlisle

R.B.B. Chew, trustee to David H. Lusk,
tract near Beltsville, rorm2rly owned by Ivan Shaw

John Bdward Lee & Ann Virginia Brogden (nee Lee)
to James G. Carlisle, farm on which <van Shaw
resided at time of his death, and devised to Lee &
Brogden after death of Shaw's wife, Verlinda

Testator, 'van Shaw; to servants, Shaw's land,
after death of Shaw's wire, Verlinda

Joseph J. Jones, trustee, to0 ¥van Shaw, r:al
estate of Prisecilla Orme, 158% acres, part of
Kdmonstons Range

Joseph Jones appointed to sell r:al estate of
Priscilla Orme, part of “dmonston's Renge, 164 acres,
"gomfortable log house, two rooms above and two on
lowar ?loor, with good brick chirn2ys, zood kitchen

« o o 2tc.,, this 154 acr:s called "Priscilla's

Iot", given to Priscilla Orme by her father,
Archibald #dmonston in 1773




BB:338
Deed

PG:Cl-2

CHAIN OF 2IDPLE
ORME = SHAYW HOUSE
(461=2) consinued

Archibald “dmonston to daughter Priscilla Orme,
Priscilla's Lot, oeing part of “dnonston's Range,
164 acres
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EANAME

HISTORIC  Orme-Shaw House

AND/OR COMMON

Culver House

EALOCATION

STREET & NUMBER

11601 Caverly Ave,

CITY. TOWN CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT
BeltSVille, — VICINITY OF 5Eﬂ
STATE COUNTY
llax»y]land b2 2 2R
- ——
[EICLASSIFICATION
CATEGORY OWNERSHIP STATUS PRESENT USE
—DISTRICT _ —PUBLIC X occurien —AGRICULTURE —MUSEUM
ZauILDING(S) X PRIVATE —UNOCCUPIED __COMMERCIAL  _ PARK
—STRUCTURE —BOTH —WORK IN PROGRESS __EDUCATIONAL  ~“_PRIVATE RESIDENCE
—SITE PUBLIC ACQUISITION ACCESSIBLE __ENTEATAINMENT _RELIGIDUS
—OBJECT —IN PROCESS —YES RESTRICTED —_GOVERNMENT __SCIENTIFIC
— BEING CONSIDERED —YES: UNRESTRICTED —INDUSTRIAL —TRANSPORTATION
X no __MILITARY __OTHER

EYJ OWNER OF PROPERTY

NAME Mrs. Culver (Frank =. Champo)

Telephone #:

STREET & NUMBER
11601 Caverly Ave,

CITY. TOWN STATE , Z1p code
Relssville ___ VICINITY OF Tils B 20705
E3LOCATION OF LEGAL DESCRIPTION s
s iber #: 1435
COURTHOUSE. Prince George's Count; Folio #: 92
REG!STRY OF DEEDSETC C ourtncus o
STREET !l_l!UMBEH
zin Street
CITY. TOWN STATE
Upoer Llarlboro., d. 20870
{3l REPRESENTATION IN EXISTING SURVEYS
TITLE P.G.Co. Invenstory of Historic Sits
DATE
1972=-T74 —FEDERAL __STATE 3:COUNTY __LOCAL
DEPOSITORY FOR .
SuRvevReCORDS Hictar vy Division, IHCPPC, 4811 dAiverdale Xoad
Sl sl Riverdale, axyland 20840 BB




PG:61-2

DESCRIPTION
CONDITION CHECK ONE CHECK ONE
—EXCELLENT —DETERIORATED —UNALTERED X_ORIGINAL SITE
XGO0D —RUINS Z_ALTERED —MOVED DA
—FAIR —UNEXPOSED

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The house is built in two sesctions. The east section is
one-and-one-half stories with a porch roof integral with that
of the house. It is four bays wide, with =2ntrance in the second
bay. There is one dormer on the south (main) roof slope, and a
freestanding brick r placement chimmey at the east end. The
house is ouilt of log, covered by clapboard, wnich is covered
by shingle. The old kitchen wing, just to the narth, was attached
in the 1960's.

Built onto the west gable end of this older section is
the larger two-and-one-half story, frame, gaole-roofed structure
which has become the main bdlock. It is three bpays wide, with
entrance in the third bay of the main south facade, and with a

Colonial Revival door surround.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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SIGNIFICANCE
PERIOD AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW
—PREHISTORIC —ARCHEULUGY-PREHISTORIC —COMMUNITY PLANNING —LANDSCAPE ABRCHITECTURE —RELIGION
—1400-1499% —ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC —CONSERVATION —LAW —SCIENCE
—1500-1599 X"_AGHICULTURE —.ECONOMICS —LITERATURE —SCULPTURE
—1600-1699 x_ARCHITECTURE —EDUCATION —MIUTARY —_SOCIAL/HUMANITARIAN
X _1700-1799 —ART —ENGINEERING —MusIC —THEATER
X_1800-1899 —COMMERCE —EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT —PHILOSOPHY —TRANSPORTATION
—1900- —COMMUNICAT!ONS —INDUSTRY —POUTICS/GOVERNMENT —OTHER (SPECIFY)
—INVENTION
SPECIFIC DATES C2.1780, ca.1530 BUILDER/ARCHITECT

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The one-and-one-half story log section of this house was
built late in the eifhtesnth century by Robert and Priscilla
Orme on a part of Zdmonston's Range which her father, Archi-
bald Edmonston, had deeded to her in 1773 and czalled "Priscilla's
Lot". ‘Yhen, after Priscilla's death, her heirs applied for
division of the propverty, the house was described as a "cmmfort-

able log house, two rooms above and two on lowzr flcor, with
good brick chimneys". The house and Tarm were accordingly sold
in 1823 to ivan Shaw; in his will, probatsd in 1857, Shaw

left the house and Tarm to his wife, Verlinda, with the under-

standing that aft2r her death it was to go to two of their

slaves, Jonn Fdward Lee and Ann Virginia Brogden.

The larger west section of the house was built during the

last quarter of the nineteenth century. The resulting two-part

house is an interesting example of architectural expansion.

.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
ELIGEOGRAPHICAL DATA

ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOU ND.ARIES

STATE COUNTY

STATE COUNTY

EElFORM PREPARED BY

NAME / TITLE
Susan G. Pez2rl, Ruth Lockard
ORGANIZATION .

DATE

P.G. County Eistorieal & Cultural Trust May 1980
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE

4811 Riverdale Rosd . 779-2011
CITY OR TOWN STATE

Riverdale, 4. 20840

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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1435:92
8 Nov 1951
Deed

101:306
13 Nov 1914
Deed

JB#4:212
2 Nov 1898
Deed

JWB#43%:335
15 Hay 1895
Deed

JWB#33:337
and 339
15 May 1895

Deeds

HB:11:240
1 Nov 1875
Deed

HB=T71:355

10 July 1873

De=d

PS#4:48
18 "ar 1866
Deed

WAJ#1:55
21 Peb 1865
Will

AB#3:432
8 Nov 1824
Deed

#85
1822
Fquity

CHAIN OF TITLE

ORME - SHAW HOUSE (P.G. #61=2)

%1liost Huboard 2t ux to Frank Champo et ux,
same lznd “101:306

Mary V. and R, LeGrand Johnston %o Z=lliott
Hubbdbard et ux, same land as JWB#33:337

Clara and William S. White %o Illary V. Johnston,
30 acres, according to survey by idward S. Zmack,
March 1895

George T. Pulaski, T. Baker Dyer, & George J.
Thomas to William S. Vhite, 30 acres

Exehange deads between [largaret Umack and William
S. ‘"hite, in order to straighten the line (south
boundary) of the 30 acre tract conveyed in JWB#33:
335

David H. Iusk et ux to largaret Zmack,

same land conveged to David Lusk by R.B,B,Ch
trustee, under Zquity #550, in de=2d HB#T7:355
same land devised by will of Xvan Shaw to Le
& Brogden, and lat=r conveved to Carlisle

l‘; ,

(=1
=
-
]

=

=

R.B.B. Chew, trustee to David H. Iusk,
tiact near Belisville, rormzrly ovmed oy ivan Shaw

Jonn Zdward Iee & Ann Virginia Brogzden (nee Lee)
to Jdames G, Carliisle, farm on which =Zvan Shaw
resided at time of nis death, and devised to lee &
Brogden after death of Shaw's wife, Verlinda

Testator, Zvan Shaw; to servants, Shaw's land,
after d2ath of Shaw's wire, Verlinda

Joseph J. Jones, trustee, to Ivan Shaw, raal
estite of Priscilla Orme, 158%. acres, part of
Fdmonstons Range

Joseph Jones appointed to sell r:2al estate of
Priscilla Orme, oart of =dmonston's Range, 164 acras,
"apmZortable log house, ftwo rooms above and Two on
lower Tloor, with gocd brick chi:rnays, good Kitchen

e« o +" 23t%C,, %his 134 acr:s called "Priscilla's

Lot", given to Priscilla Orme by her Tathner,
Archibald Zdmonston in 1773
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BEB:338
28 July 1773
Deed

PG (l- -

CHAIN OF TITIE
ORIE - SHAW HOUSE
(#61=2) continued

Archibald Bdmonston %o daughter Priscilla Orme,
Priscilla's Lot, oeing part of =Zdmonston's Range,
164 acres
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HISTCRIC SITES SUMMARY SHEET

P.G. County Survey * 61-2 Date ca., 1780, ca, 1875

Building Nare Orme House (Culver lHouse)

location 11601 Caverly Ave., Beltsville, lMd.

Open to Public yes X no

This house is built in two sections., The east section is one-and-
one half stories with a porch roof integral with that of the house,
It is four bavs wide, with entrance in the second bay. There is one
dormer on the south (main) roof slope, and a freestanding brick
replacement chimney at the east end. The house is built of log,
covered by clapboard, which is covered by shingle. The old kitchen
wing, just to the north, was attached in the 1960's.

" | Built onto the west gable end of this older section is the larger
two-and-one-half story, frame, gable-roofed structure which has be-
come the main block. It is three bays wide, with entrance in the
third bay of the main south facade, and with a Colonial Revival

door surround.

The one-and-one-half-story log section of this house was built
late in the eighteenth century by Robtert and Priscilla Orme on a
part of Bdmonston's Range which her father, Archibald Hdmonston, had
deeded to her in 1773 and called "Priscilla's Iot", When, after
Priscilla's death, her heirs applied for division of the property,
the house was described as a "comfortable log house, two rooms above
and two on lower floor, with good brick chimneys". The house and
farm we2re accordingly sold in 1823 to “van Shaw; in his will, probated
in 1857, he left the house and farm to hia wife, Verlinda, with the
underst andlng that after her death it was to go to two of their
slaves, H"nry Lee and Virginia Lee Brogden. ‘The larger west section
of the house was built during the last quarter of the nineteenth
century, probably by William White,

Priv/oce/res/good
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